BID #

3538

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT REVISIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR KRUEGER
INTERNATIONAL (KI) FURNITURE

Krueger International, Inc.
Green Bay, WI

Installation Masters Group, Inc.
Dallas, TX

Original Contract:
CO #1 — Increase:
Revised Contract Total:

AMOUNT

$500,000.00
$300,000.00
$800,000.00



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
June 23, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Competitive
Sealed Bid 3538 — Annual Contract for Krueger International
(KI) Furniture.

This change order will increase our current annual contract to
cover the cost of additional classroom furniture required for the
new Health Sciences building and elsewhere throughout the
District. This change also adds the installer of record for
Krueger International who was inadvertently left off the previous
renewal agenda.

Krueger International, Inc.
Green Bay, WI

Installation Masters Group, Inc.

Dallas, TX

Original Contract: $500,000.00
CO #1 — Increase: $300,000.00
Revised Contract Total: $800,000.00
District Wide



